
Providence General Hospital, 
Daysland, Alta.

After many solicitation* there was established in the year 
1 HUH, in Daysland, Alberta, a hospital in charge of the Superior, 
Sister M. Angel Guardian (Mnngan), with four sisters. The 
project was one of great difficulty, but was finally accom­
plished. The building is of modern construction and is situated 
a short distance west of the business section of the town. Here it 
is filling its useful purpose, ministering to hospital needs of the 
great and growing West, of which the district surrounding 
Daysland is a flourishing part.

Sacred Heart Convent, Jlrnprior.
This convent was founded in 19011, at the urgent request of 

the ever-devoted pastor, ltev. A. Chaîne, who realized the 
advantages and efficiency of such training, and religious in­
structions, the Catholic youth would enjoy in a Separate school. 
Five Sisters with Mother M. Philip (Murray) as Superior took 
their departure, to establish » house of the order of Sisters of 
Charity at Arnprior, where they found a house well located and 
ls'uutiful grounds surrounding it, ready for them.

Since the school opened the number of pupils increased ho 

rapidly that a second colony had to be sent. A music class lias 
also Wen organized there.

St. Mary’s of the La\e floVitiate 
and Orphanage.

This institution was o|>envd in 1910. and, ns its name implies, 
has for its pur|Kise the care and education of the orphaned, ns well 
ns the training of those who seek to enter the religious state and 
1 income the active dispensers of charity. This purpose St. Mary’s 
of the Lake is fulfilling day by day, and the work is made easier 
of accomplishment on account of its ideal location, and the excel­
lence of its construction, equipped as it is with all modern conven-


